



# Mohammed Hassan

Lecturer

Main department: Management and Marketing

Email: mhmhassan@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

## BIOGRAPHY

Mohamed Hasan Mohamed has gained a huge experience since he used to work at Ministry of Finance and National Economy from June 2011 till May 2020. Also, Mohamed has joined UOB as part time instructor on Feb 2018. Currently he is a full time Senior Financial Analyst at Bahrain Institute of Public Administration (BIPA) since June 2020. Mohamed was approved by the scientific committee of the International Institute of Administrative Sciences (IIAS) to participate in Euromena administrative dialogue in Spain- 2018 for his research (The Impact of Team Management on the Organizational Performance in Bahrain Government Sector). Also, he gained a second approval by the scientific committee of IIAS to participate in Menapar 2019 in Morocco for his paper (The Efficiency of Using Online Banking in Bahrain Government Sector). He has a rich experience in team management, financials and has actively involved himself in many activities. He has played a major role in the development of the Government Funded Organizations system (GFO) when he used to work at Ministry of Finance and National Economy. Besides this, Mohamed has a vast experience in many other areas including strategic planning, budgeting and personal administration. His strong leadership abilities combined with high level of motivation enables him to perform as a team leader while executing projects on a turnkey basis.

## EDUCATION

Highest degree :

2016 Master, Business administration, Management, Ahlia University, Bahrain

2011 Bachelor, Business administration, Finance, Kingdom University, Bahrain

## CERTIFICATES

2018 SRF BTEC Level 5 Professional Award in Bahrain Public Finance, Institute of Public Administration and Pearson, Great Britain

Since 2017 First Aid Certified from RSC Bahrain, RCSI Medical College in Bahrain, Bahrain

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Academic experience

Since 2018 Lecturer, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

2011 - 2011 Teacher for Commercial Subjects, Ministry of Education, Bahrain

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

---

### **Academic experience**

### **Other professional experience**

- Since 2020 Senior Financial Analyst, Institute of Public Administration, Bahrain
- 2011 - 2014 Accountant in Treasury Directorate, Ministry of Finance and National Economy, Bahrain
- 2010 - 2010 Trainee in, Ministry of Finance and National Economy, Bahrain
- 2009 - 2009 Summer Internship, Bahrain Medical and Gas Plants (BMIGP), Bahrain

## **RESEARCH ACTIVITIES**

---

### **In favor of the disciplin**

#### **In favor of the discipline**

- Since 2019 Annual Sustainable Energy Event Annual Sustainable Energy Event, International Sustainable Energy Conference, Bahrain
- Since 2018 Global Business Environments and Entrepreneurship Conference Global Business Environments and Entrepreneurship Conference, World Association of Sustainable Development, Bahrain
- Since 2017 International Annual Conference of World Association for Sustainability Development International Annual Conference of World Association for Sustainability Development, World Association of Sustainable Development, Bahrain

### **Other**

#### **Other**

- 2017 - 2019 First Aid Certified Training, RCSI Medical College in Bahrain, Bahrain

## **INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS**

---

### **Presentation at Other Conference**

- HASSAN, M., "MENAPAR", 2019
- HASSAN, M., "MENAPAR", 2018